

**Email to Jenny Rathbone from Romy Overton-Edwards -16.05.25**

Good morning,

I wanted to flag a [press release](#) and [blog post](#) from the Office for National Statistics regarding recently implemented improvements to the way it collects data on victims of domestic abuse to capture a wider range of abuse types and behaviours.

We thought these items may be of interest to yourselves and the Committee. Please let us know if there are any questions about any of the above.

Kind regards,

Romy

**Romy Overton-Edwards** | Parliamentary Committee Specialist | she/her

UK Statistics Authority | Awdurdod Ystadegau'r Deyrnas Unedig